MANATEE COUNTY
FLORIDA

December 3, 2013

TO:  All Proposers
SUBJECT:

Request For Proposal (RFP) #14-0287FL
Consulting Services for Infrastructure, Growth Planning and Strategies

ADDENDUM #1
The following items are issued to add to, modify and clarify the Request For Proposal document. Proposals
are to be submitted on the specified time and date due, in conformance with the additions and revision listed

herein.

A. Clarification Requests as submitted by Proposer’s

1. On page 3 it has Deadline for Clarification with no date. Can you please tell when that is?
See the first page of the RFP “Deadline for Clarification Requests”.

2. Can you tell me if the work under above referenced RFP will include the potential corridor/highway
studies that the County has been contemplating?

No, this RFP does not include specific corridor studies for highways. However, it does include
consideration of extension/widening and financing of roads and associated infrastructure. The How Will
We Grow? webpage is good for information / background purposes if that helps. There are some
YouTube videos of presentations, etc. mymanatee.org/howwillwegrow

3. Has Manatee County established a budget for this project?

An estimated budget of approximately $500,000 has been established for the implementation of the
How Will We Grow? Project which includes this RFP and future projects.

4. Which budgetary accounts will Manatee County use to pay for this project?

At this time it is anticipated that funding will come from the County’s General Fund.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT — PURCHASING DIVISION
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941.749.3014 * FAX: 941.749.3034
Www.mymanatee.org
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Non-Mandatory Information Conference Notes and Clarifications:

Attendance Record is provided as Attachment A to this Addendum.

Copy of Mr. John Osborne’s presentation is provided as Attachment B to this Addendum.

Information Conference Clarification Requests.

a.

Is your lawyer going to lead the way, or do we have to bring legal sources in?

Yes, the County Attorney’s Office will be the official decision maker as to how to respond to
Koontz decision (June 25, 2013, US Supreme Court — Koontz v. St. Johns River Water
Management District) you do not have to bring legal sources.

Will there be any public involvement?

The public will be given a chance to comment through a Board work sessions.

What is the schedule?

As soon as the contract is signed; we would like to have a board workshop late next year (after
November).

Is the City of Bradenton involved?

Not directly, the project is for the unincorporated county; the cities will be brought in as
appropriate. John Osborne will handle discussions with the cities if required.

What format do you want the sample reports?

Sample reports shall be submitted in both hard copy and electronic format.

What if the sample report is massive, say 200 pages?

If the sample report is substantially large, the hard copy submission may be limited to one copy.

What are the evaluation criteria? Are you looking for an approach and a fee proposal for both
Tasks 1 and 27

Yes, we are looking for an approach and a fee proposal. Refer to Section C of the proposal.
Do the best you can and submit a proposal for the extent in which you can give. During
negotiations, expectations will become clear and the scope of work will be finalized.

Do you have a list of the members on the selection committee?

Not yet. There will be voting and non-voting members, and that will be explained at a later
date.

May we have a copy of the sign in sheet?

A copy of the sign in sheet is attached to this Addendum.



No additional questions will be considered after the issuance of this Addendum.

Proposals are to be prepared as instructed in this Request For Proposals and shall be received at Manatee
County Purchasing Office, Suite 803, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, Florida, FL 34205 until 4:00
P.M., December 11, 2013.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD
FROM
11/26/13 INFORMATION CONFERENCE



INFORMATION CONFERENCE

ATTENDANCE RECORD

CONSULTING SERVICES FOR

INFRASTRUCTURE, GROWTH PLANNING AND STRATEGIES

RFP: #14-0287FL
DATE: November 26, 2013

TIME: 10:30am
Telephone # Name Representing
‘Em‘ul Address
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INFORMATION CONFERENCE
ATTENDANCE RECORD
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INFORMATION CONFERENCE

ATTENDANCE RECORD
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INFORMATION CONFERENCE
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CONSULTING SERVICES FOR
INFRASTRUCTURE, GROWTH PLANNING AND STRATEGIES

RFP: #14-0287FL
DATE: November 26, 2013
TIME: 10:30am

Telephone # Name Representing
Emanl Address

N @\\?\ k

‘MM YOG

Feor~ 772 - ¥5/
shesle s Sirmpion «)
Mg oeacfee ey /“7;1@% S;Mr%eu M Unierriks | AEAT




ATTACHMENT “B”

PRESENTATION “HOW WILL WE GROW?”
FROM
11/26/13 INFORMATION CONFERENCE
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HOW WILL WE GROW - TRANSPORTATION
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HWWG - VACANT PARCELS
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Manatee County Development of Regional Impact (DRI)
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DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS / CONCURRENCY
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AGE OF INFRASTRUCTURE - POTABLE WATER
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How Will We Grow?

"How Will We Grow? Report
2013 ULI - SW county focus
BCC - Hybrid of Alt 2 and Alt 3

- Implementation Planning
= RFP for growth and infrastructure



HWWG Summary - Growth Alternatives

Suburban







HWWG Summary
Alternatives

Infill and redevelopment
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HWWG Summary
Alternative 2 ----




HWWG Summary

Alternative 2
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HWWG Summary
Alternative 2 - - -SW Area Today

Assets:

Close to beaches

University of South Florida
State College of Florida

= IMG Academies

« Sarasota Bradenton Int’l Airport



HWWG Summary
Alternatives

. Four Activity Centers

- Port - Parrish-US 41 [ SCF -
Lakewood Ranch
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HWWG Report Summary

Trends
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How Will We Grow?

Outcomes:

= Reactionary planning is no longer
acceptable nor cost effective.

Current tools inadequate to address
Issues.

= Process/procedures do not reflect a
business mindset for infrastructure.



How Will We Grow?

Land Development Regulations
= Comp Plan Policies
= Land Dev Code
= Concurrency

' Level of Service Standards

~ Impact Fees
- Large utility service area



How Will We Grow?

Lacking:

Decision matrices

Overlap of departmental decisions
and infrastructure responsibilities

« Minimum standards
= Customers per foot?
* Density of residential?



How Will We Grow?

‘Development / CIP Decisions
No direction or difference:

= Location of new development vs.
existing infrastructure

= Cost differential
» Weighting of projects?



Examples of Growth Issues

- Utility Extensions
= Large service area

= No extension criteria w/in service area
‘Areas of Utility Capacity
‘New [ Future Roads



Example — Utility Extension
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Example — Project w/ Utility Extension
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Example — Project w/ Utility Extension
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Example — Project w/ Cz_E\ Extension

Future ROW
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* New projects cause road to be
widened — partly impact fee creditable
« County loses investment in upsizing
* CIP projects req’d now shift to this

area

Maple Avenue




* Road project extended utilities
« Utilities consist. w/master plan
 Capacity in new area of county,
creating new area for growth and

infrastructure, services to be added.

Maple Avenue



Example - Utility Capacity

Areas of county with existing
services and utility capacity.

= But where?

Utility lines with few customers
per linear foot.

= What should be the standard?



Example — Future Roads
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RFP

- Task | - Discovery and Findings

Task Il - Recommendations



RFP —Task |

Discovery and Findings

« Interviews:
* Dept. Leadership
= County Attorney’s Office
» Fire District Leaders
» School Board Leadership



RFP -Task |

Deliverables
= Findings Report
* SWOT Analysis

Presentations

= County Dept. Leaders
» BCC Worksession



RFP —Task Il Recommendations to
Improve Efficiencies

Infrastructure Investment
Strategy

'Recommendations to Land
Development Regs & Process
= Comp Plan
= Land Dev Code

s Decision matrices



RFP —Task Il Recommendations to
Improve Efficiencies

Recommendations to CIP
Process

= Decision matricies

Development of Funding
Strategies



RFP —Task Il Recommendations to
Improve Efficiencies

Deliverables:

» Recommendations Report
« Alt finance mechanisms
= Strategies
= Ways to improve efficiencies

« Development of specialized revenues

« Impact fees, mobility fees, facility
investment fees



RFP —Task Il Recommendations to
Improve Efficiencies

- Deliverables:

 Presentations
= County Dept. Leaders
* BCC Worksession



Mymanatee.org

- Questions
Resources:

- John Osborne, AICP
Planning Official
Manatee County Government
john.osborne@mymanatee.org

941 -748-4501 X 6825




